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Ir. Sehvylﬁr fkapte Wheeler, Praaiéfah,
' Americar Jrgtitute of Iﬁlésct i
#9856 liver+y Street, New York City.
Dear Dr. Wheeler: :

T ercloge herewith for your corsideration a letter,
dated Jar, 16th, from Mr, H, ¢, Stott to me, as Chairmar of
Editing Committea, relatirg +to the aditing of hig remarks at
the December meetirg of +he Irstitute. In order that you
ﬁay het+ter undergtard *he whole sitvation which gzerved as
the basie for hig letter, J send with it & copy of the orig-
irel stencgrspher's riotes of Mr, Stott's remarks, with the
editerial work ard supgestiong thereor in red irk, all) exact~

ly s& recceived ard complajred of by him:; ard a copy of
the letter from me that wert with the rotes. Furthermore, T
gend yov a copy of my reply to the letter of Jar., léth, 2
¥Mr. Stott arrources hig intertiom of bringing the -
matter of editirg the rotesg t0 the attention of the Reard of
Directoreg at lte rext meetrirg, which I hope he will do, so
thet & well defired jssve or an import+tant phage of the edite-
irg work mey be raiged for the Board %o gettlas,
By readirg *he cgorregpordence ir correction with my
remarks or *he work of +ha Fditirg Committee, acoomparyirg
my resigretion, dated Jarn, 18th, you will be in & pogition

+a Asa?l with +hia mattar {1r 4he Tieht aof +the farnta. whanr i+



comes before the Board.

Y leave the matter ir yovr hands; and have nothing
te say sbovt it et presert,; other thar toc refer te¢ the un-
forterate larguvege ir whioch Mr., Stett, while in pasgion, hasg
seer fit to coucgh hig letter,

I cerrot imegire the Pregident of the Institute
treating a letter addresged to him by & member gn the tone of
Mr. stott's letter, if it were expressed in the usual lan-
guage of polite brsgiress corregpondence,

T shovld imagire ﬁhe Prepident either would ignore
+he gormunicatitn, orrelee -wovld pelitely ackrnowledge ite

receipt, and sey that in view of its tone no reply oould be
made vrtil & letter irn proper lenguvage wag received, and
peseibly, not urtil proper aménds for the ippult were made.

Yow, no mamb@r hae & right'té ingulf the other
officers of +he Institute mor@:than he has to insult ite
Pregidert,

Pargsorally, I ghovld expeot it to be the senge of
the Doard that the Fditirg Committee jg at liberty to fake v
reasorable ard digoreet meagures t0 maintain its dignity.

The Rditirg Comrmittee has been Insulted more tham
orge ir letters addresged to the Chairmer, which has been
paseed over, ir order if pogsikle, to accomplish certain
resulte for the good of the Institute; but T for ore could
rot permit it to cortiruve ard meaintain my self-respeot.
I have known of instanceg where another committee of the

Institvte has digeiplined parties that did rot keep their
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gorrespondence withir pelite bounds.

T thirnk it urfortunate that you and I have not yet
hed & persoral eorsultatior on matters ir general relsting
to editorial affairs. T orce reguested a congultation,
but received ro reply thereto, T row vrgently rep§&$ the
reqguest,

- Very truvly yvours,

(Sepmit) Pbmr. K Gtk

Chalrmar, Rditing Committee.
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